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TO: Colleen Konicek, Board of Trustees FROM: Brian Puotinen, Code Enforcement Ofc. 
 

RE: Monthly Code Enforcement Report DATE:  07/24/2017 

 
 

340 Old Sutton 
Complaint 7-5-17: Dumping of fill without permit.  Dan Strahan visited property and witnessed dumping of fill 
material still in progress.  Village engineer informed the bobcat operator that he needed a permit.  Code officer 
spoke with owner to obtain permit prior to performing additional work. Code officer visited site 7-10-17 to 
observe status. 
 
231 Butternut 
Complaint 6-26-17: Demo of barn incomplete; permit expired September, 2014. Code officer performed site 
check.  Wellhead saved. All concrete from house and swimming pool removed and general debris to be removed 
from site. 
 
300 Springcreek 
Complaint 6-1-17: Broken windows.  Code officer visited property. Photos taken of spewn trash and of open 
window in rear of home.  Real estate agent notified. 
 
79 Meadow Hill 
Complaint 6-7-17: Foreclosure; property neglected.   
Update: Downed trees removed. 
 
261 Steeplechase 
Complaint 5-31-17: Depression in the ground is collecting rainwater.   
Update:  7-14-17: Excavation does not appear to hold water.  It has not been completely restored but will suffice. 
 
2400 Spring Creek Road 
Complaint 5-22-17: Possible demolition in progress of a residence and also stated mud existed on the streets.  
Update: Site visited 7-5-17.  Site is cleared. Permit for demolition has been issued by the building department. 
 
 
CLOSED COMPLAINTS 

 
9 Cross Timber 
Complaint 5-17-17: Neighbors complaining of home occupation violation; too many cars.   
Update: Code officer visited site. Three vehicles in the driveway. No advertising of any kind.  
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